

Harisanth K K AUTOMOBILE TECHNICIAN

© Ernakulam & +91 8606323735 @ catchmeharis85@gmail.com

Education

ADVANCED AUTOMOBILE

GPA:8.01

jan 2017 to jul 2017

Kuttukaran Institute

DIPLOMA IN AUTOMOBILE ENG

AL-AZHAR Polytechnic College thodupuzha

apr 2013 to jan 2016

Standard XII

Govt. Higher Secondary School, kadayirupu Science

2011 to 2013

Standard X

Ebenezer HSS Veettoor **2010-2011**

Certifications

Training at KSRTC garage, Aluva,

Training at KAIRALI FORD KAKKANAD,

Basic fire fighting (safety training GCC),

Heavy license, 03/13/2024

References

Mr.Gagarin PG

Teacher, KIHRD Kochi

Summary

Responsible Technician with excellent troubleshooting, customer service and analytics skills coupled with more than 6 years of experience. Adaptable mind with high technical knowledge to convincing customer concern easily. Hardworking passionate and Ready to help team achieve company goals.

Experience

KIA motors

june 2024

Final Inspector

aluva

- Performed visual inspections and Test drive for post serviced vehicle
- Reported repeated issues to supervisors and other departments, collaborating to identify issue roots and rectify problems.

QATAR FUELS WOOOD

Jan 2021 to sep 2023

OATAR

REPAIR BAY TECHNICIAN

- Developed strong communication with customer and making sales
- Exercised leadership capabilities by successfully motivating and inspiring others
- Worked well in a team setting, providing support and guidance
- Making customer satisfaction using good service and technical convincing skills
- Gaining luxury vehicle experience

EVM NISSAN

2018 to 2021

MASTER TECHNICIAN

ernakulam

- Troubleshot and diagnosed faults with vehicle systems and components using specific diagnostic tools, and online knowledge bases
- Performed diagnostic and troubleshooting procedures to find and identify root causes of mechanical issues
- Completed customer orders and warranty services according to manufacturer specifications
- Final inspecting vehicle after repairs

VISION HONDA

2017 to 2018

TECHNICIAN

ernakulam

- Inspected and tested vehicles and completed preventive maintenance such as engine oil, brake pad, spark plug, gear oil changing
- Performing repairs works such as clutch & gearbox overhauling, transmission and suspension works also
- Identify concerned complaints and rectifying with limited times